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The building erected in 1909 to house the First State 
Bank of Indiahoma was a no-nonsense, utility affair, 25-X-38 
feet in size, with one-foot-thick poured concrete walls and a flat 
roof. It had a trio of double-sash windows to the right of the 
front (east) door, a single window on the north side wall, a 
similar window and another door on the south. A 10-x-l6-foot 
addition of concrete blocks was later appended to the west end of 
the building for a restroom and storage. Exterior walls are 
plastered and painted. The flat roof of the original is tarred; 
the sloping roof of the addition is covered with composition shingles.

Interior walls of the one-time bank and now community 
building are plastered and painted. This main section has a 
12-foot ceiling, the addition 8-foot. The old 9-x-12-foot bank 
vault still occupies the right-rear corner of the building, but 
nothing else remains. The original bank fixtures are now on 
permanent display at the Museum of the Great Plains in nearby 
Lav/ton.

Since the start of the current community revitalization 
program (cf. No. 8) the center has undergone a significant face­ 
lifting and plumbing, painting and general repair work* An 
old-time resident summed it up: "This is the best I have ever 
seen this building lookj"
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The renovated (cf. No. 7) Indiahoma Community Center, at Main 
Street and Showplace Blvd., is focal point in a community-wide effort 
in the direction of economic revitalization and social self-reliance. 
And residents have already contributed significantly in this campaign 
for town restoration and beautification. Fittingly enough, the 
voluntary program continues - by using the unpretentious concrete 
center building itself as centerpiece - a community role begun nearly 
three-quarters of a century before.

This area was opened to settlement in 1901. The First State 
Bank of Indiahoma received its charter in 1909. And the present 
center building served as the community«s lone bank from that year 
until 196^. The smaller the town, of course, the more important 
the role played, for better or for worse, by that town's bank. 
Indiahoma (pop. ij-34) was never large, but the First seems to have 
served it well. The comments of present residents are favorable. 
They point out that following the Depression Days moratorium of 
1933, that closed all of the nation's banks, the First was one of the 
few in southwest Oklahoma that was able to reopen without restrictions, 
(That probably speaks as well of the community's citizenry as it 

does of its bankj)

In 1957 the First inaugurated an area uplift program by granting 
annual two-year scholarships to Cameron College in Lawton to the 
outstanding graduating senior from both Indiahoma and nearby Cache 
highschools. Two years later it remodeled the interior of its 
building and installed new fixtures. (An admittedly sidebar indication 
of the bank's progressive nature: In its 55 years of existence it 
seems to have been sufficiently prosperous in appearance to attract 
the attention of no less than four sets of bank robbersj)

Today, as the Indiahoma Community Center, the building is, as 
indicated, continuing this area-wide development role. Scheduled 
activities for youth and senior citizens, along ' ith weekly citizen 
planning meetings, now take place at the renovated bank/center. 
Meanwhile, Heritage Plaza north of the Center is being lanscaped 
for use as an outdoor gathering place. One block to the north a 
Health Center has been established -.ith regular medical care and
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First State Bank of Indiahoma

volunteer community health workers* A mini-park next to the Health 
Center is planned, as is a nearby community market building.

Significance of the First State Bank of Indian ..-ma, then, lies 
(1) in its 55 years of direct service to the community and now (2) 
in providing a physical rallying point for those who seek to preserve 
and to enrich that community. In that contest the otherwise 
unpretentious building is presented herewith as deserving of National 
Register status.


